



Instructional Program Review and SLOAC Subcommittee

Co-Chairs: Paulette Hopkins and Patricia Manley

Voting Members: Paulette Hopkins (Co-Chair, Instructional Admin), Patricia Manley (Co-Chair Faculty/LA), Lou Ascione (Instructional Admin), Wai-Ling Rubic (Faculty/BTCWI), John Salinsky (Faculty/PS), Anne Gloag (Faculty/MBEPS), *Vacant* (Faculty-at-Large); Julia McMEnamin (Faculty-at-Large/MBEPS), Eli Manalastas (Classified Staff)

Resource: Xi Zhang (Research and Planning Analyst); *Vacant* (Outcomes and Assessment Coordinator)

Approved 11/18/2019

Minutes November 4, 2019

Present: Paulette Hopkins, Patricia Manley, Anne Gloag, Xi Zhang, Lou Ascione, John Salinsky, Wai-Ling Rubic, Julia McMEnamin, Eli Manalastas

Guests: None

Absent: None

The regular bi-monthly meeting of the Instructional Program Review and SLOAC subcommittee was held on November 4, 2019. The meeting was called to order at 3:05 P.M. by Co-Chair Patricia Manley, a quorum being present.

Agenda/Minutes. Moved by **Lou Ascione** and seconded by **John Salinsky** to approve the agenda. The previous meetings draft minutes were moved by **Anne Gloag** with **Ascione** seconding to approve the minutes with revisions of October 21, 2019 with all in favor.

Canvas and SLO's. **Manley** conducted a PD with adjuncts last week and demonstrated how to create SLOs within Canvas. There were about seven to eight adjuncts that attended this PD. Math will solicit some interest to their faculty if they want to test putting SLOs in outcomes of the course in Canvas. The data we can get from Canvas can be inputted into Taskstream.

SLO Disaggregation courses. (Hopkins/Manley). **Hopkins** will meet with Acting President **Adrian Gonzales** and discuss how this project can be tied into Guided Pathways to receive funding for 5 ESU's.

Committee Recruitment (At Large Positions) Manley. **Manley** shared that there is an interest from the Math department, however it would be ideal if we can diversify the committee from various departments. **Ascione** will continue to work on possibly getting the new hires from his school to serve on the committee for Spring 2020.

Outcomes and Assessment Coordinator Discussion (Hopkins/Manley). The deadline for application closes on November 6th.

Motion made by **Wai-Ling Rubric** and seconded by **John Salinsky** to adjourn the meeting at 3:42 P.M.

Eli Jed Manalastas